
Message 
  

From: Stout, Robert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=03DABEBOBF8D45E99472DED8F9F4E8ED-_———_ | 

Sent: 03/09/2019 22:55:27 
To: Emery, Dominic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bc2906ed79ec4a1d80b96deaab3b4327 iii 

Subject: Re: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

Yes | just came off a 3.5 day silent meditation retreat in update NY. Very refreshing and calming too. 

Sleep well! 

Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 3, 2019, at 6:52 PM, Emery, Dominic EEE uk.bp.com> wrote: 

Yes, over in Germany for a meeting with VW tomorrow, probably time for bed! Had a great break and hope you 

managed to get one too. 

From: Stout, Robert <i bp.com> 
Sent: 03 September 2019 23:50 

To: Emery, Dominic {© uk. bp.com> 
Subject: Re: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

My aren’t you up late, sir! BTW hope you had a good holiday! 

Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 3, 2019, at 6:48 PM, Emery, Dominic EEE uk. bp.com> wrote: 

Bob — thanks for the update and | have just caught up with Susan and she does agree that is should be a polite decline 

from OGCI. 

Best regards 

Dominic 

Confidential 

From: Stout, Robert <i bp.com> 
Sent: 03 September 2019 19:39 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. Si uk.bp.com> 
Cc: Emery, Dominic IEEE uk. bp.com> 
Subject: RE: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 
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Redacted - First Amendment 

  

Finally, on the 80% reduction by 2050 goal, the EDF/TNC CEO Climate Dialogue (CCD) has 

indeed had that as part of their guiding principles from the beginning. It also echoes the 

ambition which | believe was referenced in a footnote to the original US NDC document 

submitted by the Obama Administration as part of the Paris agreement. | do not recall the CLC 

incorporating this 2050 aspiration explicitly and publicly but | may have forgotten or missed it. 

Bob Stout 

Robert L. Stout, Jr. 

Vice President & Head of U.S. Policy 

BP America Communications & External Affairs 

Confidential 

From: Stout, Robert 

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 12:45 PM 

To: Jefferiss, Pau! H. iD uk.bp.com> 
Cc: Emery, Dominic HE uk.bp.com> 
Subject: Re: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

Will double check that but don’t think so, Paul. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 3, 2019, at 12:43 PM, Jefferiss, Paul H. {iD Uk.bp.com> wrote: 

Yes the 50% cut by 2035 has always been part of the proposition, along with 80% by 2050. The prices were modelled to 

deliver these outcomes. | don’t think the 80% is going to be in the announcement is it Bob? 
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From: Stout, Robert bp.com> 

Sent: 03 September 2019 16:13 

To: Jefferiss, Paul a 

Cc: Emery, Dominic uk.bp.com> 

Subject: Re: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

  

Thanks Dominic and Paul. CLC’s analysis suggests that the carbon fee they are supporting — starting at $40 a 

ton (in 2017S) and increasing annually at 5% over inflation — will cut US carbon emissions in half by 2035 

versus 2005. They plan to reference this in the updated Pillars document on their website, which now will 

exclude the prior reference to liability relief. They also are adding a specific reference in the Pillar on 

regulatory simplification to the preemption of current and future stationary source carbon regulations, which 

puts some further meat on the bones. 

CLC delivered to me late Friday (in hard copy) their revised Pillar document and a comms plan for rollout of 

this (including esp removal of the liability relief provision). They plan to roll this out next week. | will send that 

along soon to you and others for awareness. Bottom line, XOM has apparently agreed to this plan at least for 

now and so crisis averted in terms of XOM on one side or Microsoft on the other making a noisy withdrawal 

over the liability issue. 

Ted Halstead did approach me last week to ask about CLC arranging meetings with companies and ENGOs on 

the margins of the OGCI meeting. | was a bit cool to this as there did not seem like a natural space for it, plus 

while XOM seems to be staying with CLC for now | am not sure how enthusiastic they (or Shell) would be 

about participating in a big public campaign by CLC around the UN events at this time. 

Let me know your thoughts and also happy to set a time to discuss. 

Best, 

Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 3, 2019, at 9:51 AM, Jefferiss, Paul H. uk.bp.com> wrote: 

  

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
    

Paul 

From: Emery, Dominic IEEE Uk. bp.com> 
Sent: 03 September 2019 14:34 

To: Jefferiss, Pau! H. <i uk. bp.com>; Stout, Robert <fEEEEEEE bp.com> 
Subject: FW: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

Paul, Bob 

FYI — looks like CLC want to say something at the UN in September, and cross-reference the OGCI member companies. 

Just wanted you to be aware as reducing emissions by half in 2035 sounds pretty out there! 

Best regards 
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Dominic 

From: Hh Hh, SE. cli nrateinvestments.energy> 

Sent: 03 September 2019 05:22 

To: Emery, Dominic <EEE@ uk. bp.com> 
Subject: Fwd: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

  

Hi Dominic, 

You were missed! 

Hope you are back, and would really appreciate a catch up. Please see note below (amongst other things). 

Thoughts? 

Thx 

Susan 

Get Outlook for iOS 

  

From: Mi, H, SEE climateinvestments.energy> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 12:20 AM 

To: Julien Perez 

Cc: Jerome Schmitt 

Subject: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

Julien, 

These folks, Climate Leadership reached out to speak with us about doing something together - please scroll 

down. 

- do we know / work with them? 

- here’s their quote: 

“Our mutual member companies, including Exxon, BP, Shell, and Total, will make a big announcement during 

the UN meeting in New York that they are endorsing an ambitious plan to price carbon in order to lower 

emissions by half by 2035.” 
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Please advise what would be sensible next steps? 

Thanks 

Susan 

Get Outlook for iOS 

  

From: Mh Hh SR cli mateinvestments.energy> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 12:04 AM 

To: OGCI; Mb EBB; Hk Strategies 

Cc: Leng 

Subject: Re: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

Yup - and I think this will be a Julien and Jéréme too. 

Please connect myself and Julien. 

Thank you 

Susan 

Get Outlook for iOS 

  

From: OGC! Sll@ heartproductions.com>   

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 5:51:09 AM 

To: 7 i, hkstrategies.com>; mm <li nateinvestments.energy>; HK 

Strategies MQ hkstrategies.com> 

cc: Leng HR bh eartproductions.com> 

Subject: Re: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

Hi Susan, 
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Are you happy for me to loop you in direct to the comms? 

Thanks, 

From: i i, <b strategies.com> 

Date: Friday, 30 August 2019 at 08:25 

To: OGC! HP heartproductions.com>, Hh Hh 4M@ climateinvestments.energy>, OGCI 

<M hkstrategies.com> 

Cc: BB, Leng SEE heartproductions.com> 

Subject: RE: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

Hi Hayley, 

Thanks for following up on this. It would be good to be in contact with them to know more about what they are planning 

and how they would like to cooperate -@Susan Kish who do you think is best placed to have that conversation? 

Quick summary on them: The Climate Leadership Council is an international policy institute founded in collaboration with 

a who's who of business, opinion and environmental leaders to promote a carbon dividends framework as the most cost- 

effective, equitable and politically-viable climate solution. 

From: OGC| Hi@heartproductions.com> 

From: Carlton Carroll ® clcouncil.org> 

Date: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 at 16:29 

To: OGC! fla heartproductions.com>   

Subject: Re: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

Hello, Just following up on the below. Our mutual member companies, including Exxon, BP, Shell, and Total, will make a 

big announcement during the UN meeting in New York that they are endorsing an ambitious plan to price carbon in 

order to lower emissions by half by 2035. It seems like this announcement would fit in well with your plans for New York 

as well. 
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Given our mutual interest in promoting the work our member companies are doing in the climate space, would you be 

available for a brief call on Friday to discuss how we can help with your efforts in New York? 

Thank you, Carlton 

Carlton Carroll 

Climate Leadership Council 

From: Carlton Carroll HE clcouncil.org> 

Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 at 10:11 AM 

To: MO heartproductions.com" WD cartproductions.com> 

Subject: FW: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

Dear H, 

| work with Matt at the Climate Leadership Council, and he forwarded me your response. Thanks for your help. 

I’m hoping you might be able to chat briefly your goals for the conference? Our mutual member companies have asked 

us to work with you to coordinate our activities at the UN. Might you or one of your colleagues be available for a brief 

telephone call this week to discuss? | want to be sure we are helpful in supporting your mission. 

All best, Carlton 

Carlton Carroll 

VP, Communications 

Climate Leadership Council 

Se 

a) 

ai 
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Web: www i 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: OGCI <P heartproductions.com> 

Date: August 27, 2019 at 7:20:40 AM EDT 

To: Matt Bolden (MM clcouncil.org> 

Subject: Re: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

[EXTERNAL] 

Hi Matt, 

So sorry for my delay in response, we seem to be having some troubles with our resoonse email — 

thank you for your patience! 

At this moment, | am unable to share any more detail than was included within the official invitation 

as we are still in the process of confirming the final agenda and also guest list. 

Ahead of the event, joining instructions will be sent which will give an overview of each element of 

the day. 

Best, 

From: Matt Bolden SB <\council.org> 

Date: Monday, 12 August 2019 at 15:10 

To: OGCI heartproductions.com> 

Subject: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 
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Dear OGCI Organizing Committee, 

| am reaching out on behalf of Ted Halstead. 

Do you have any additional details that you can provide about the event? In particular, we would love to know more 

about the format for each of the events, any additional details you have on the Working Sessions, and who else has 

confirmed their participation at this point. 

| understand that some details are still being finalized, so | greatly appreciate whatever information you can provide. 

All the best, 

Matt 

Matt Bolden 

Special Assistant to the CEO 

Climate Leadership Council 

Office: 

Email 

Web: 

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for 

delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and 

kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email or messages of this kind. Opinions, 

conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the sender's company shall be understood as neither 

given nor endorsed by it. 
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